
Meisel Photochrome 
Corporation

9645 Webbs Chapel 
P.O. Box 222149 
Dallas, Texas 75222 
(214) 350-6666

May 6, 1982

Dr. Eliot Porter 
Route 4, Box 33 
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Dr. Porter:

As requested in David Lunt's letter of February 8, 1982, I am returning to 
you, with this letter, all duplicate 35mm slides, 4x5 internegatives, and 
8 x 10 internegatives that Meisel Photochrome Corporation has had in its 
possession during the term of our Letter Agreement dated April 29, 1975.

Meisel has enjoyed representing you over the past several years and we look 
forward to working with you again in the future. In the meantime, if I can 
be of any assistance to you please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely, „

Photographic Design Division por-^ ¿-7,7(3^ Z,

/jla
Enel.

cc: David L. Lunt, Esq.
Watson, Stillinger & Lunt 
P. 0. Box 1537
Santa Fe, NM 87501

REGISTERED MAIL



ATTACHMENT May 6, 1982
Dr. Eliot Porter 
Route 4, Box 33 
Santa Fe, NM 87501

List of photographic material returned to the photographer.
IMAGE # 35MM DUPES 4X5 INTERNEGS 8X10 INTERNEGS
E-l 0 2 3
E-2 1 4 2
E-3 1 4 2
E-4 1 4 2
E-5 1 5 2
E-10 1 4 2
E-15 0 0 1
E-18 1 4 2
E-19 0 4 2
E-24 1 4 2
E-26 1 4 2
E-35 1 4 2
E-36 1 4 3
E-56 1 4 2
E-57 0 4 2
E-62 0 4 2
E-67 1 4 2
E-152 0 4 2
E-154 1 4 2
E-155 1 4 2
E-158 1 0 0
E-162 0 4 2
E-164 1 4 2
E-167 0 4 2
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